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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOS Rules Committee
CC: Victor Young, Assistant Clerk

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director
FROM: 2024-2025 Youth Commission

DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2025

RE: SUBJECT: YOUTH COMMISSION LEGISLATION REFERRED 05/13/25

At its in-person meeting on Monday, May 05, 2025 the Youth Commission discussed BOS File

No. 250390:

1. The Youth Commission supports with a positive recommendation BOS File No. 250390.

2. The Youth Commission acknowledges that we must address the lack of support for

immigrant families facing homelessness in San Francisco. Immigrant families deserve

support in preventing them from being sent to sleep on the streets.

3. Youth facing homelessness are at a heightened risk for mental illness, physical health

issues, substance abuse, and physical and sexual assault

4. It's important to support families that are immigrants due to the federal administration’s
policies against immigrant communities. Immigrant families face additional challenges to

finding stability like language barriers and employment opportunities
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Please do not hesitate to contact Youth Commissioners or Youth Commission staff (415) 554-

6446 with any questions. Thank you.



